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TO:  LAFCO Commissioners  
 
FROM: Jason Fried, Senior Program Officer  
 
DATE: March 26, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Item #8: Appointment of the Public Member, Seat 6, term ending February 

22, 2014 (Discussion Item) 
 
 
The Public Member (Seat 6) and Alternate to the Public Member (Seat 7) seats are up 
for four-year term appointments.  On January 27, 2010 the Clerk of the Board 
announced the upcoming seat openings for both seats using the City and County’s 
announcement policy.  As of March 23, 2010, two applications have been submitted for 
Seat 6 and no applications have been submitted for Seat 7.  The two applications are 
attached.   
 
The Commission can either hold both seats open at this time or fill Seat 6 and wait until 
we get applications for seat 7.  Until the Commission fills these seats, the current 
Commissioner remains in the seat. 
 
It should be noted that either applicant can amend their application to also be 
considered for Seat 7, should they so desire, and the Commission can choose to 
appoint that person to fill that seat during this meeting. 

 
   
 












